From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

Cc: alarson@hinklelawfirm.com; epadillaplf@gwestoffice.net; Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin; Beth Ryan; Bill Carr;
Earl E. DeBrine; Lance D. Hough; Dana Hardy; Moellenberg. Dalva L.; jamesbruc@aol.com

Subject: [EXT] Special Hearing Ridge Runner/Marathon/WPX--dismissal of two Marathon cases

Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:49:15 PM

Hello,

Marathon hereby dismisses the following two cases: 20165 and 20170. These cases are identified
below as part of the cases set for special hearing now set for a status conference in February 2020.
Marathon is dismissing these two cases and they do not need to be set for that status conference.

Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.

Deana

h MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t st. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
<Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; epadillaplf@qgwestoffice.net; '‘Bruce,
Jim' <JamesBruc@aol.com>; 'Feldewert, Mike' <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Moellenberg, Dalva L. (DLM@gknet.com) <DLM@gknet.com>; Beth
Ryan <eryan@concho.com>; Bill Carr <WCarr@concho.com>; Earl E. DeBrine
<edebrine@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>; Dana Hardy
<dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: November 19-20 Special Hearing

Hello Marlene,

The Marathon cases are correctly included in your list below, with the change that you made to the
final case number.

Thanks,

Deana
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Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0O. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41" st NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; epadillaplf@gwestoffice.net; Deana
M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; 'Bruce, Jim' <JamesBruc@aol.com>; 'Feldewert, Mike'
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Moellenberg, Dalva
L. (DLM@gknet.com) <DLM@gknet.com>; Beth Ryan <ervan@concho.com>; Bill Carr
<WCarr@concho.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough
<ldh@modrall.com>; Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: RE: November 19-20 Special Hearing

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Marlene,

All of my Ridge Runner cases are correctly included on your list below. You correctly
changed the case number for the last Marathon pooling case in my email — my only
excuse is that | sent the email late in the day on a Friday.

Gary

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Cc: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; epadillaplf@gwestoffice.net; Deana
M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; 'Bruce, Jim' <JamesBruc@aol.com>; 'Feldewert, Mike'
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Moellenberg, Dalva
L. (DLM@gknet.com) <DLM@gknet.com>; Beth Ryan <eryan@concho.com>; Bill Carr
<WCarr@concho.com>; 'DeBrine, Earl' <edebrine@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough

<ldh@modrall.com>; Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>
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Subject: RE: November 19-20 Special Hearing

Good morning,

I will be emailing the special hearing docket soon. To verify, the following 19 cases are moving
forward to be heard on Tuesday, November 19™ and Wednesday, November 20™:
1. 20105

2. 20106

3. 20107

4. 20165

5. 20170

6. 20374

7. 20375

8. 20716

9. 20717

10. 20718

11. 20840

12. 20841

13. 20842

14. 20843

15. 20844

16. 20845

17. 20846

18. 20847

19. 20848 (your email below states case number 20748)

Thank you.
Marlene Salvidrez
Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3461

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 4:26 PM

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

Subject: [EXT] November 19-20 Special Hearing
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Marlene,

As we discussed a few minutes ago, all counsel have agreed to the November 19-20
special hearing dates for the following cases:

Ridge Runner pooling applications: Cases 20105, 20106, 20107, 20716, 20717,
and 20718

Marathon pooling applications: Cases 20165, 20170, 20840, 20841, 20842,
20843, 20844, 20845, 20846, 20847, and 20748

WPX pooling applications: Cases 20374 and 20375

Thanks for your assistance.

Gary
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This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please
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you.



